9/2/24, 6:04 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

RE: T2-BLR-TFS-NEW STOREROOM LAYOUT REQUIERED

Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 9/2/2024 4:19 PM

To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;Sunil V <sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Please proceed

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil V <sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: T2-BLR-TFS-NEW STOREROOM LAYOUT REQUIERED
Dear Venu,

Recently the operation team got a store space at T2 basement for office setup and non-food
storage. Kindly requesting you to approve to create PR on Safal along with Bial proposal.
Store Number - R16

CCTV Camera - 5
Data Points - 9 ( Workstation - 7 & RA-2)

Data Points OTC (8000*14 = 1,12,000)
CCTV One time installation and configuration ( 8000*5 = 40,000)

Total estimated Cost : INR 1,52,000

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | © www.travelfoodservices.com

*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*

T1 - Help Desk :& bangalore.it@blrlounge.in | @ +91 865 754 1674

T2 - Help Desk :& sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com | @ +91 973 822 2927

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : Asset Infinity

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADNjOGJmMYWMOLTZKZJEtNDM5My ThNTgxLTlyNGU 1MjA10TQOOQAQAIrqus TNk75F mdR2fpacKj0%3D 1/6



9/2/24, 6:04 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Sunil V
<sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav
<mahesh.gurav@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR House
Keeping <t2blr.hk@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Jutta <sweta.j@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia
<sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: T2-BLR-TFS-NEW STOREROOM LAYOUT REQUIERED

Dear Senthil,
PFA Attached layout with CCTV marking as done.

Regards,
Double Prakasam

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 21 August 2024 11:18

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Sunil V <sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh
Gurav <mahesh.gurav@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR House
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

Hi Senthil,

The store number is R16 - Basement

Workstation - 6 Either LAN or Wi-Fi depending on the cost factor.
For RA- 2 LAN is essential

Provision for Network printer will be required and also signal booster.

@Double Prakasam please share the Camera details, as discussed

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Sunil V <sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR House Keeping <t2blr.hk@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sweta Jutta <sweta.j@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: T2-BLR-TFS-NEW STOREROOM LAYOUT REQUIERED

Hi Double,
Could you please share the store locator and Number.
So that | can facilitate to have Bial ICT walkthrough.

In reference to attached layout the below are the requirements.
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